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Frod b1
Sept=Eriday December 00 2017 215 DY : b3
To b5
€e b
15} -Subject: R b7C
bVE
£
(5] -Classification: SEZRKT//NOFORN|

cla o By: J71J92T44
Declassif :

¥ed From: FBI NSISC-2009061T5—

THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

ADC| |
Froni
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2011 2:12 PM
To;
Cc}
5] Subject: RE
P jou|
(3) Clagsification: SESRET//NOFORN- b3
. : b5
o~ L &
Classified By: Eiwss : Lo
Declagsif 1209 . B7E
Dexri From: FBI NSISC- 615

Sounds ok, but nothing was attached. Can you please send?

e
Froml Nl |
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~ SERRET

(5] Subject: RY-

From

Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2011 8:12 AM
To

Cc

~Classificati on»»:»SE}é‘/z’NOFGRq

Classifti By: J71J92
Declassify : 07

Derived From: FBI NSISC-2 5

—
.

From

Sent: Wednesdayv, December O/, 2031 8:00 A
To

Cc
Subject: RE}

W»Clwa.s»swi-ﬁfi»caticnv:S><ET?‘?"N@- OF

Classified By: CLl1W58BS3
Declassify On: Q7

e g
L5

ol gl )
wd ed O G

J
t

?Efiggd/FrﬁﬁfwggI NSISC= 0615

We feel your pain. In the land of common sense, our rationale has no place nd | will take this issue up with our
management and try to get it resclved. If it makes you feel any better, this has happened to others recently — although

in not as egregious situation as this.

From:

2

Se‘ » 7 =y 70 A
To]
€ec

Subject: RY{-

~Classification: SESRET//NOFORN

Clas d By: J71J92T4
Declassify Om: 207

D?EiggdwFréﬁ?'FBI N 090615
O




From |
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 4:08 PM | gi
subj | " ps

(S) Subject: RE}- b

B7C
bTE

(3] Classification: SECKET//NOFORN

Classtfied By: CLIW5 ' o
Declassify On 206 ‘

Derived From: FBI NSISC- 615

o

e
If we can’t do this with this particular factual scenario, then | can’t see a clearer one coming along. Common sense
doesn’t always win.
From|
Se?mmmwﬁmmm—
To

{4} - SubjecErRE

(S:l ,,,,,, Clasgsification: SE F'T;’,!anﬂp
Clasgtfied By: F36M55
Declassif : 06
Deriv¥ed From: FBI NSISC-20096615

3

935 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.
Room

Washinaton 0 20535

Fro

Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:34 PM




OW 11-05-201lz

DECLASSIFIED BY 65178 /dmh/stp/as

From: | |
Sent: :
To: .
Subject: " | } ;b;
: b7

portion.

well, I'mrglad people paid attention to my presentation. Talways think that people will tune cut during the legat

Anyway, you asked what legal authotity is required For that, you will

CARE T T

JoI EeNisyivalliad AVE, IN.VV,
Roof

WacBIBaST I TT - 20825
VVEAI T I T LA A2 Ly

From:
Sent:

To: | 1
Subject: Question rej |

 am the former CDC in

0

...L\p\r,\ \ -7

and | am currently assignecd bne of our agents just returned from some training
217 I!Ed’\nhi\ rnolnsrasant’ cnntocwoaron’teoamnlotolveecloar-anaawh

W
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advised that vou are the subject matter expert.

e
your guidance had been so | am reaching out to you since [ have bee
Ournew CDCis niot really up on this matter fromth

Basically...the question in a nutshell is what legal authority is currently required to|

| have seen some things.on th! !fhaf suggest we always get!

but it seems tg me that

[The other thing this type of order




Sent: _Eririay March 132009 f-46 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

<< File him>»> << File

Hdoc >> << File doc >>

[ know we've talked about this

1
before but not in a formal setting. | wanted to pass this|

onto you

because | hear you understand the fights we go through as case agents and are willing to help us ocut when we need it. |

don't even know if you car:{h.eln_dmmtlmmuaast you can look a g feeling of how important this is to all
case agents who work wit| which is almost all ases these days] INas our

representative from your unit and now [ hear he
bigger than | can handle on my own.

as left. I'm hoping that you could work with me on tnis 1ssue because it 1s

These three attachments {in order) are the our-posted comments and then thg

b3
Hf vou-look-at-them-in-order!-think-vou'll-aet-the-idea-of what b5
hé
_la routine case  Thevll lust say use the (Tike They already b7C
do). This segways into our equally enormous task of] BAd the 1act that he »/E

officed

I'll be in San Diego all next week but my UC is ¢c'd and I'll have my Blackberry. 1 think you should maybe come to our

next class May 13-15, and see what we're doing. It's good
supposed to let me know when

stuff and we could use someone to talk about legality. They're
and then we'll have 14 days to make comments. I'd like fo

meet with you or at least have spoken with you by the 23rd when | get back, so | can start making our second response-io

the posting.

Thanks,

_ssal I

Fax

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED




ALL INFORMATTON CONTAINED
HEFETN I3 UHCLASSIFIED

LATE 1L1-D5-2U0ls BY 65179/ deh/stp/as

From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 30,
To:

-Ce:

Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD ’

Based on my rudimentary understanding of] and the guidance we've been given from

DOJ and in turn disseminated to the field, etc., | agree with your response. b3
A =
bé
Feuan

From: | | b7E

Sent: 2 2:19-PM

To:

Subject: Fwy ]

Lee—

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please read the following and let me know if you agree with my response to the CDC in

Thanks,

dkkkkdkdikhkdhkikkdkkkihkkkki

Youhave asked whethe

The simple answer to your guestions isl |
b3
jora)
bé
bIC
L7E

]

If you are also seeking to]

Please let me know if you need further information or if | have failed to adequately answer your question.

Thanke

Asst. GGeneral Counsel




No problem...let me know what | can do to help. The U.S. Attorney's Office can also reach out to OEO (Office of
Enforcement Operations) at main DOJ if they want other go-by's. | have found OEO to be very helpful and your USA's

oriice can reach out {c them it they want DOJ, Instead of FBi, guidance.

From: | I_
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:48 PM

To: l |
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

g0y

e ex ooy
= a

Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. I'appreciate your help, and I will probably need your guidance as | discuss this
with the U.S. Alforney's Office. ) ’

From:

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 2:45 PM

To: e —
Subject: |

| E—
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Good talking to vou a few minutes ago. | have gone through some old materials and have aftacheg

language if you or the AUSA needs additional information.

3

<< Fil¢ wpd >> << Filg wpd >> b5

| also direct your attention to ths bic
b7E

| hope you find this information helpful, and please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any additional
questions.

Thanks,

Asst. General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit

FBIHQ, Roo

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED




5%

b5
bé
b7C
bIE
will be in tomorrow and she may have more information on the issue.

From: | r

Sent: Warnacday Ortnbar 18 JN0R 2-27 UM

To:

Subject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED hé

NON-RECORD BIC

. bTE

Does this reconcile with what you have researched/worked on?

From:

Sent: Wednesdav, October 1h. 2008 1:31 PM

To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

This information, below, is a significant change if it is correct as this ruling dictates tha

I |
Now, 1t true, we will have 10 have

Could you check on this or point me in the right direction and 1 will check for us?? -

Assistant General Counsel B

Science and Technology Law Unit N

Office of the General Counsel

Fadaral Rurean of Invectinatinn

Fousidl uicau vl IIIVUOUSQ“\JII




{Offica
(Cell) |
o |
(Secyall 1
(Fax)
From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:13 AM
101
Cc:
Subject: 'REI |
I
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
| work witl'l | [ just wanted to let you know that the US atiorneys office is stating that OEO
Thanks
[——

=R

E3D

o
B

—

<

From: l

Sent: 29 PM
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

From: |

Sent: 1:49 PM
To:
Subject: :

(AN

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Thanks. Looking forward to seeing you presentation. October is filling up but November is open for me.

AsssETGenera Counsel
Technology Law Unit
Canaral O i

A Wt TR 1

[T s

fo ) @
[} WaTiow




Feder ination

(Offi ’

(Cell}i [

(Secum |

{Fax}

From:

Sent: @W& T:17 PM
To:

Subject: :l [

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decisicr_] we have modified

the presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and | will get with my partner and get you are newest

version. Also, | did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She recommended that we
o that

set the uatcp; and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that

work for you in Oct/Nov.

From:

Sent: 8 9:25 AM
To:
Subject: F

UNCLASSIFIED.

NON-RECORD

k3

b6

Did you ever finish this project? 1 would really like to see your slides. ac

L7E

Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

FederWtion
(Office

(Cell [

(Secure)]
(Fax

From:

Sent: Lhursday, August 21, 2008 313 PM
To:

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

o send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. | will send you via bumail a copy of our

i will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the

slides are self explanatory, but others need explanation). As soon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, | will

send it out. 1am looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. 1 will
fet you know if we get some po ssible dates. | would like to have vou or someone from OCG give a short presentation

regarding legal issues involving




Assistant General counsel

From:

Sent: wednesdav, July 23, 2008 11h3 Al

To:

wa

Subject: RE:

SECRE]
REGO XX

and

Did-anyone eveprreview and answer the questions in the e-mail b
are a number of

Assistant General Gounsel

Scien;e.and.lemnnlo.au.aw Unit
Phon ]

Cell phone]
Secure phonel

Fax

=3 3Oy 1 W

siegliodiiegiioy
T (2

From:

Sent: Monday, June 30, 2008 1:0/ PM
To: ] ]

Subject: RE]]
SECRET

XXX

Will havs review and advise.

SSA

Unit Chier
Tracking Technology Unit

__Onerafinnal Technology Division

From:
Sent:

;?J:oject: l_FW'

E
R XX

and




Did you folks review a
Thanks,

raft? See below, and also please have someone answer the questions in the e-mail below.

Assistant General Counsel

SciencT-ﬁnd-Iachndnml-lLaw Unit
D

ons:
FITOTICCY |

Cell phone| | :

Secure phone:
Faxl

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

el

e+

-l W
B

[l

Just wanted to follow-up on this issue and if OTD had a chance to look at the draft sent over by,

iIn

addition as sent a few more questions regarding this issue. Thanks!

Assistant General Counsel

From: l |

Sent: _Wednesdav, lune 25,2008 1:58 PM
102

Cc:

Subject: RE:
SECRET_—
REGOURD Xxxx

Hi

reviewed the draft brief and form and had some additional questions about the technique. So here they are:

1]

would think not, but please confirm.)

3




7)

re forward
rvarg

So, please pass-these.auestions.onjo-whomey

LA |

on getting approval of 3

Thanksl!

= 1 1 b3

rrom: 1 | o]

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 12:33 PM :

To: ] ?f -

Subject: RE M
bR

el = E
RECOR surx

Assistant General counsel

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Cc:

SE

Attached is a write-up ol

that | prepared -- using information

from a variety of sources. Would you please distribute it to the appropriate people wi

hin the FBI to (a) make sure the

facts are accurate; and (b) get answers to my

estions? l've also do

lto the court that will

need to be reviewed at our end. But getting thq down will be

more than half the battle.

[hanks very much.
b3

5

<< File pdf >> bé
b7
b7E

From:

Sent: wAlednecdas, Anril 23 2008 1108 AM

To:

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD




Have we made any progress on this issue from your side of the house? We may have a case or two
that we can consider. | propose we get together and hammer out the remaining iegaI issues. Let me

know what you guys think.

Assistant General Counsel

bo

b7C

e

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DERIVE Sources
DECLASSIF XEMPTION 1
SECREF

DERIV : i ources

DECLAS | MPTION 1
ET

DERIVED FROM: Muiti irces

DECLASSIF EXEMPTION 1

SEC

DERIV M- Multi ources

DECLASS EMPTION 1

SE S 1

DERIV M: e Sources

DECLAS XEMPTION 1

S T

DER OM: Multi urces
DECLASSI EMPTION 1
D ROM: Multi rces
DECLA EMPTION1

ET




Subject: FW

Here is the latest correspondence oy You can see near the bottom of the email chain, what questions remain for
the FBI to address.

From:
Sent: 2008 8:2!
To:
Subject: RE

- b3
@E; .// 5
REE€ORI X b

. BETE

*

What's up . . . Still haven't heard from OTD, I've got a call in and will find out where they're at with

this. So | hear your Falcons are going to start the rookie? My Vikes should be solid, but all depends

on "fragile toes" aka Tarvaris Jackson. Talk to you later.

Assistant General Counsel

From:

Sent: wmmmm_l—

To:

Subject: FW

-have taken over for Did you or OTD get a chance to get back to her on her questions below?

Give me a call tomorrow It possible and lets discuss where we are on the questions below.

Thanks,

From: T
Sent: b 7
To: b5

Subject: FW be
nic

SECR BIE

From:
Sent: _Wednesday, June 25,2008 1:58 PM

To!

O

Cc: [
Subject: RE

A4 AN Y] A




b5
112
i B¢
. _ b7
reviewed the draft brief and form and had some additional questions abo So here theyare:
1
LA |
| |
l |
2)
]
[ 3)
4]
| l
I
5 (1 would think not, but please confirm.)
6

7J I(I think we may be

able to deal with this

So, please pass these guestions on to whomever on your side is most famil amiti

[we ¢

n't move forward

on getting approval o

vithout more information about exactly

Thanks!

From:

Sent:
To:

m?ﬂ_

Subject:

RET

RE]

XXX

Will do, thanks. We'll be in touch.

Assistant General Counsel

b3
bhe
wC
BTE

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 21, 2008 12:32 PV

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE!

RET
R XX




Attached is

that | prepared -- using information

from a variety of sources. Vvould you please distribute it to the appropgalaneonie w re the
facts are accurate; and (b) get answers to my questions? l've also qo that will
nieed to be reviewed at our end. But getting th oown will be

more than half the battle.

Thanks very much. ;
II bLIC
b7E
<< File: df >>
From:
Sent: QR V"< [aT=I AV AV Yol | I S U 12 A 1
To:
Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Have we made any progress on this issue from your side of the house? We may have a case or two
that we can consider. | propose we get together and hammer out the remaining legal issues. Let me

know what you guys think.

Assistant General Counsel

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

DE ONE:-Multi ources

DECLA. EMPTION 1
RET

DERIVED.FROM: Multi fces

DECLASSI XEMPTION 1°

DERIVE N iple Sources
DECLAS EMPTION 1
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIEICATION EXEMPTION 1

SECRET




I don't have experience with this and can't reglhcaive advies hevond readinawhatl _hag laff bahind The

presentation | was looking at is available here

Hemiad

Tl ~f 31 J ¥, £ $ini
nese and other aocuments are availabie rom inis pagg

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE.QUITSIDE THE EBLWITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

[ |

Assistant General Counsel, OGCSTLU

Originaﬁss.aue-----
From:

Sent: _Thursdav, August 23, 2007 9:08 AM

Cc:

Subject: RH

UNCLASSIFIED

NOMN.RECOIRDY

NV

YN UV

Sorry, not me. b5

: AsSsistant Generar coansel b7E

Sciengaandler.hmk;m. Law Unit

Phon

Cell
Seg

phong |
yrenhonad

Fax

----- Original Me
From: I

Sengso . Wednesday, August 22, 2007 7:07 PM

To:

Cc: ;

Subject: FW: ’
Importance: Higt

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECOURD

Do any of you have any thoughts on the below or prior experience with these issues, in absence?

Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

w
bl

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT

PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

----- Original Message———

From:
Sant: : PM

To:




Subject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED

* NON-RECORD

Thank you!

.
From: ] ]

Sent: [_Wedn&sdauummzz_m}]ﬁt} PM
To:

Subject: L'Rﬂ -

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

'Running into-more meetings....will take a fook later this afternoon-and-hope to-get back to-you soon,
hopefully by tomorrow morning.

[oal oaival e
~1 OV W

<

S

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit

Offica.of the Genaral Counsel
W

bb

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

::‘:-’?riginal Mei ’

Se?t: Wednesday, August 22, 2007 1:55 PM

gzijject: W

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

I sent the below message t for some legal assistance, but got her "out of office" reply. Would

you have time to address these questions?

Thanks,

----- Original Me1
From:

Sent: __Wednecday Anaist 272 2007 12:53 PM
To:

Cc
GG

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




ALL THFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLA3SIFIED

DaTE Ll1-U5-20l2 BY eolvd/duh/stprsas

From:

Sent: .

To: l |
Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| have no idea.

Assistant Generai Counsel

Scien w Unit
Phone I

£l ) [}
eI plrone -

Secuenhansl |

Fay

QN

From: |

Sent: Eriday, February 08, 2008 8:14 AM B3
To: b5
Subject: Lru:- . | e
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED o
NON-RECORD

| have seen this, but | heard that it was never approved, uploaded, etc.. Do either of you know if it was approved?

From:

Sent: 06,2008 315 PM

To: l h
SUbjeCﬁ. RES

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

<< File wpd >>

Assistant General Counsel

Scienc.=_a.n.d_‘l:ec.h.n.olom1.|Law Unit
Phan |

THVNC

Cell phond |

Secure phone:] |
Fax |

From:

Sent: lJ&dnsdau.Eebmarv D& JONR - A7 DO
To:

Subject: ]




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN I3 UHCLASSIFIED

DAETE 11-05-2012 BY &il79/dnh/stp fas

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject: FVW.

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Additional information.

Assistant General Counsel

Ol ~1.71 | 1y i [} $ fanié
WOICTIGE il lellllUlUgy L.V UTHL
Office of the General Counsel

FederalBureau of investigation

reuchHdal Ui eaid - A eseil 18121

(Office
(Celll

(Secar'é]
(Fax

From: l

Sent: _\adoacday Octohar 15 2008 2:54 DM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE b3

I b5
UNCLASSIFIED e
NON-RECORD b7C

hIE

Thanks for taking the time to look into this. | re-read the e-mail fr

in her mouth she stated: ... Although DOJ wants to take the position]

Just wanted to pass this along as a trend that at least our US Attorneys office seems to be heading toward.

Thanks again

sal

LICSK.

Fax:
Cell:




| will have to send this up to OGC for additional information. | haven't heard this from any other source. Thanks.

Assistant General Counsel
Science and Technology Law Unit

Office of the General Cournisel

Feder _B.uLeau_Qf_LnJLes.tJafxtlon
(Offi

(CellT__d
(Securs

(LU
(Fax)

]
From: l
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2008 9:13 AM o
To: j i)
Cc: b5
Subject: RE be

BT
UNCLASSIFIED L7E
NON-RECORD
[ work with || just wanted to let you know that the US attorneys office is stating tha

Y
-

From:

Sent: T 2:09.P|
To: l

Subject: FW

UNCLASSIFIED

AN DRECCOIRDD

NNV




From:

Sent: oLuesdav. Sentember. 2020081149 PM

To: lm:-
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

Federal Bureau-of investigation
(Offi ]
(Ceal [

B3

be

Y TF g

(Secqd l

(Fax)
A 7

1

b7E

From:

e

Sent:
To:
Subject: I

 E—
UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Actually we finalized them last week and burnt a new CD, but in light of the new decision

we have maodified the

presentation once again. We are teaching a class tonight and | will get with my partner and get you are newest version.
Also, | did speak with our local Magistrate Judge regarding training in October. She recommended that we set the date(s)
and they will try and get everyone there. So look at your calendar and come up with some dates that work for you in

Oct/Nov.

From:

Sent: Tuesday,-September-30,-2008-9:25-AM
To: l |
Subject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Did you ever finish this project? [ would really like to see your slides.

Assistant General Counsel

Science and Technology Law Unit
Office of the General Counsel

(Officel

Federal Bureau of Invesﬂiatlon

(Cell)




{Securel
(Fax)

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2008 3:13 PM

b
To: e
Subject: o]
s

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| iust wanted to send you a quick email ref our conversation last night. | will send you via bumail a copy of our

will try to include the teaching points that we use when talking about the slides (some of the slides are self

explanatory, but others need explanation). As scon as we fiqure out how to marry those two up, f will send itout. am
looking into conducting training for the US Dist Ct and the US Attys office sometime in October. | will let you know if we

get some nossible dates. | would like to have vou or someone from OCG give a short presentation regarding legal issues
involving

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

w
v

UNCL IFIED




ALL TNFORMATION CONTAINED
HEEEIN I5 THCLAZSIFIED

DATE 11-05-201% BY oLl7%/dwhs/ztp/as

From

Sent: Nondav. December 077008 1055 AM
To

o>

Wi

Subiject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ 'sent the attached email out in early November. This reflects general DOJ/OGC guidance as it went out to alf CDC's -1
recognizg |

Also. iust EYL it i | fing that OTD | King on

] 2]
OGC Guidance b3
1cerning Reque: ?;
b7
bTE

Section Chier
Science and Technology Law Office

Office of the General Counsel
HQ

bb:
PRIVITEGED DELTBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL

From:

Sent: o
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

WSage from one SSAs. If there is a comprehensive OGC policy in

regard to lease advise.

I nanks,

PaY Y2
LA

From:

Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 1:15 PM




AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLAIZIFIED

L-05-2012 FY 65178 /duh oty

£ e -

From:

Sent: _\Wednasdav Fabruary 04 2000 9°43 AM
To:

F o N
L 4

Subject: KRE:

Follow Up Flag: Foliow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Regiediogiey
I en W

[ B

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I did have a guestion regarding the last sentence of the second paragrapH

i is not clear fo me what is intended here ]

. . ol o]
AISO, I concerned about thy

o

]

PO

OGC Guidénce

1cerning Reque:

From:

Sent: [:nAMMM'W AM
To: |
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ am assuming there is no problem with this so | am going to go ahead and send it out.

b3
bhé
k7C
BTE

From: B

Sent: Tuesday, Januarv 20, 2009 10:17 AM

To:

Subject:




ALL IHNFURHATION CONTAIN
HEREIN I UHCLASSIFIED

TE LLI=05=20 2 B 6517 e dubiy svp/as

From:

Sent:
To:

1¥il

~
A V4 N

Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please see

write-up about this matter below, which | reviewed in

absence. | agree with

assessment that there does not seem to be anything else for OGC to do regarding this matter

right now.

From:

Sent:

Thursdayv, Auaust 07, 2008 8:85 AM

To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

]

did not get the opportun

ty to read/take action on this yésterday. He asked that | forward it to you for your review

and that you then pass it on t

in case she had any questions.

Thanks,

——

From:

Sent:

Wednesday, August 06, 2008 11:34 AM

To:

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




Thanks,

From: | l

Sent: :
To:

Subject: K] i

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

No, he did not raise this issue with me. Is there anything you would like me to do?

From:

Sent: l_MmdagAuauLDA_Zﬂn&A.ﬂl.?j

To:

Subject: r-\N':'i I

Importance: High

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

l l i)
5b5

Did share anything about this with you? Please advise. ;;c
1 b7E

From: B

Sent: rMnndmuAmusLﬂLZﬁﬁSA.ﬂlEM_l

To: ]

Subject: IW

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

|
Where do we stand on the guidance related i |

I
-Section.-Chief

Science and Technology Law Office
Office of the General Counsel

HQl ]

bb
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC

APPROVAL

From:

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 7:45 PM




To:
Cc:
Subject: EW

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

FYL Did you know about this kerfluffle?

From:

Sent:
To:
Subject: Vi

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| don't see you on this and thought you ought to at least know about the chatter. My understanding is that there is

proposed policy in the AGG Implementation Guide that discusses the issue but | haven't seen It.

0o
Head, Office of Integrity and Compliance h5
EBt-Deputy Designated-Agency Ethics Official bé
l 1 b7cC
Ulo-vwebpage bH7E
From: _ i
Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 2:23 PM
To:
Ce:
Subject: RE
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
_This is the story as | understand it. | haven't spoken {0 yet, but { understand that the actiﬁg ASAC has spoken to
this miorning.

A few weeks/months ago i‘;he! !

As | thought, it doesn't sound like any effort was made by the




Hope that helps,

_QOffice of Infegrifv and Compliance

Learn about the OIC at|

This communication may be Privileged or otherwise Deliberative, and should not be disseminated outside of the FBI
-without the concurrence of OGC

From: l

Sent: ~ Fridav, Auaust 01, 2008 11:02 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE:

UNCLASSIFIED b5

NON-RECORD g ¢
bIC
b7E

| believe you are referring o a paper by who was in OGC at the time. Ho you have (or recall) such a

paper?

From:

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2008 10:13 AM

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

All - we need to get back to the Staffer on this - this has been a recurring issue for years with us and | remember

a white paper that was done that addressed our concerns. | am fairly certain it was an OTD document. Could you have

someone see if that rings a bell?

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 4:59 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE|

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD




DECLESEIFIED BY 65179 /dnh/stp/as
Oi li-06-201&

From: | I

Sent: . M
To:

Subject: rv

Classification: SECRET b6

B7C

CIM?«% 8W86 bIE

Declassify On: 0926
Derive m: FBI NSI 090615

Hey there legal beagle expert on all techie matters. (s the below still correct to the best of your knowledge as it relates

PO
From: | |
Sent: uesgay, January 15, :

To:

Ce:
Subject:

Reon g




SERRET

935 Pennsvivania Ave., N.W.
Roon

Washingion, D).C. 20535

From
Senti; Fridav.December09,20112:15PM
To?
L(.
15 Su‘:r_lec:l::"quw .
B3
‘ s
ignglaﬁsification;WSEC,'wf/NUHUr”” E;c
L7E

ied By: J71J92T44
Declassify Oz 209

Derived From: FBI NSISC- 5

THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

A

From

Sent=Eridav Derembar G 077 7°77
To:

Cc:

Classi C1l1W5
Declasgsifyv O 208

Sounds ok, but nothing was attached. Can you please send?
SECRET




3

2 luesday, December U6, 2011 4:00 P

To:

{5} Subject:R|

i8] Classification: SPEEET//NOFORN]
el

Classified By: C11W58B93 —

Declassify On: 06

: From: - FRI - -NSISC~-2 8615

If we can’t do this with this particular factual scenario, then { can’t see a clearer one coming along. Common sense
doesn’t always win,

From|

Sent: Tuesdav. December 06, 2011 3:36 PM
Toj] [
[5) Subject: RY-
bl
~ e b3
[5) Classification: S%T//NOFORI\' ;ié
20
oW
b7E

Declassify On:
Deri rom: FBI NSISC-

Assistant General Counsel

935 Pennsylvania Ave., N.W.

Roor; |
Washifigron, D.C. 20535

Froml [

rromj ]
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 3:34 PM

o |

10 |

[ 5] - Subject: RE| J l

e
W:




~
SESTET

935 nia Ave., N.W.
Roor
AW W 4 L TN ™ 35

bl

Froﬁi 1};@
Sept: Fri er 09, 2011 2:15 PM . bé
To ' b7C
Cc 57E

(&) subjectRY

. S
(8] Classification: - SE@RET//NOFORN

Claszified By: J71J92T
Declassify Onz 61209

D d From: FBI NSISC= 0615

—
LA
Le—

THIS E-MAIL MAY CONTAIN PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND ATTORNEY
WORK PRODUCT. DO NOT DISSEMINATE WITHOUT OGC APPROVAL.

ADd |
bl
From ) b3
Sent: Fridav. December 09, 2011 2:12 PM o
Cc b7
bL7E
(5) subjecerg |
N4
(5] Classification:SE%ET//NOFOR rrrrrr
o — /

d By: CLl1W58B

Declassify 61209
Dezri From: FBI NSI 90615

SE T

Sounds ok, but nothiﬁ%\iffttached. Can you please send?
b
p

[ 8]




